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Memorandum
Item 10e

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: February 20, 2025

SUBJECT: CCSD FY26 School Calendar (CES, CMS, CHS)

CCSD formed a Calendar Committee consisting of staff members from Craig Elementary, Craig Middle, and
Craig High School, along with an Administrator. A representative from CCSD’s Parent Teacher Student
Association (PTSA) was also invited to participate on the committee and with the process.

Our Calendar Committee worked collaboratively to develop three (3) calendar options and presented the
options to staff in each building for feedback. Committee representatives then collected input and brought
it back for Calendar Committee consideration, leading to revisions. Ultimately, two calendar options were
presented for a staff vote, with Calendar Option 2 receiving the majority of votes (as of 2/21/25 it was 19
to 5).

As aresult, Calendar Option 2 is enclosed with this memo and serves as the CCSD Calendar Committee’s
Recommended School Calendar for the 2025-2026 school year.

Key dates on CCSD’s FY26 Recommended School Calendar include:

« First Day for Staff: August 26"

o First Day for Students: September 2

o Last Day for Students: June 4t

e Last Day for Staff: June 5"

o Parent-Teacher Conferences: October 16-17% & February 12-13t

Suggested Motion: Move to approve CCSD’s FY26 School Calendar for CES, CMS, CHS as presented.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



